From: British North America Legislative Database; University of New Brunswick bnald.lib.unb.ca

Acts of the General Assembly of Her Majesty's Province of New-Brunswick passed in the year 1846. Fredericton, NB: John Simpson, Printer to the Queen's Most Excellent Majesty, 1846.

9 Victoria – Chapter 35

## An Act to alter the Great Road from Fredericton to Saint Andrews. Passed 11th April 1846.

Whereas in and by an Act made and passed in the seventh year of the Reign of His late Majesty King William the Fourth, intituled An Act relating to the Great Roads of Communication through this Province, the Great Road from Fredericton to Saint Andrews is described as running "from the Market House in Fredericton, by the residence of the Honorable Thomas Baillie, through the Hanwell Settlement, thence to the River Magaguadavic near Brockway's, thence by the Flume Ridge to M'Farlan's Mills on the River Digdeguash, thence to Connick's, thence to Gilman's, and thence to Saint Andrews:" And whereas the present Road is at variance with the aforesaid description, and an essential alteration is required therein between Gilman's and Saint Andrews;

I. Be it therefore enacted by the Lieutenant Governor, Legislative Council and Assembly, That so much of the before in part recited Act, intituled An Act relating to the Great Roads of Communication through this Province, as relates to the description of the Great Road from Fredericton to Saint Andrews, be and the same is hereby repealed.

II. And be it enacted, That from and after the passing of this Act, the Great Road from Fredericton to Saint Andrews shall be by the following Line or Route, that is to say: From the Market House in Fredericton through the Hanwell Settlement, thence through the Harvey Settlement to the River Magaguadavic near Vail's, thence by Brockway's to the River Digdeguash, thence through the Turner Ridge Settlement to Connick's, thence to Gilman's, thence to Mallock's Corner, thence to the junction of the Commons Road, (so called) and thence by the present route to Saint Andrews.